Brothers, Sheila C.

From: Price, Cleophus

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 8:30 AM

To: Patterson, Matthew C.; Brothers, Sheila C.
Subject: Calendar Change

Good Tuesday morning,

Hope this communication finds everyone doing well and staying safe.

I am writing because we discovered an error in the Summer 2022 academic
calendar (see highlighted area below). July 28t needs to be replaced with
August 4th

August

August 1-15 - Monday through Monday - Final Grading window is open. The final deadline for
submission of grades online in the grading portal is 5:00 p.m., August 15.

August 4 - Thursday - Last day for candidates for an August 2022 degree to submit
thesis/dissertation (ETD) for format review to the Graduate School via UKnowledge

August 8-10 - Monday through Wednesday - Prep Days - Classes meet

August 10 - Wednesday - Last day for students in the Employee Educational Program registered
through August 4 to submit EEP form to Human Resource Services to confirm 2022 Fall Semester
registration and tuition waiver

.August 11 - Thursday - Last day for candidates for an August 2022 degree to submit final revised

thesis/dissertation (EDT) for acceptance by the Graduate School for those students who first
submitted

Thanks in advance for your continued support.

Warmly,
Cleo

Cleophus Price, Ed.D., MPA

Assistant Dean, Academic Services
Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Officer (DEI)
University of Kentucky

The Graduate School

106 E Gillis Building

Lexington, KY 40506-0033

859-257-2411




